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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4651
March 9, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTHREE (3)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: THREE (3)

	962-4651
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4651
	

	ELECTION SYSTEM ON LINE TRAINING

	March 9, 2009

	ELECTION SYSTEM ON LINE TRAINING
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 18, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 18, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4651 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3) TO RFP 962-4651

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions/answers
1. Will administrators need to look at records from previous curricula, previously taken quizzes, previous settings on user accounts that have been updated with new information, and so on?
Answer: Yes, because this information provides a historical understanding of how previous poll workers and staff have utilized of the system.  If possible, reports of these items such as quizzes taken by staff would be useful when reporting to State or Federal agencies.
REQ: Must contain knowledge of voting equipment usability pass/fail certification

We had asked:  Is there material outside this online training system which poll workers must master, (e.g. hands on classes) and which the OLT system needs to track? 

County had answered:  Yes, we may need to track if the staff has attended a Touch screen certification class.

2. We need to know what you mean to achieve with this. 

Answer: The Election Department wants a poll worker training system that can be used to not only train our poll workers before an election but that will also track which trainings the workers have attended and whether they passed or failed the classes.

3. What is its purpose and who will use the information?

Answer: The purpose of us being able to access the information will allow us to maintain a single source of information about any training taken by poll workers and/or department staff.

4. How will they use it?  

Answer: Senior Management, Program Coordinators, System Administrator and other IT personnel can access the system to view and print reports on current class attendees and also look at historical types of reports for reporting purposes. 

5. If this information is going to go into the VR system anyway, how does putting it into our OLT help?  

Answer: Having the information available in the OLT allows us to maintain a single source of information about any training taken by volunteers, poll workers and department staff.
The following topics are to be included in the videos for the online training program.

· Opening & Closing Polls

· Voting machines –Set-up, Accu Vote & TSX

· Setting up booths

· Provisionals
· Accessibility-setting up & processing voters w/disabilities

· Cultural Sensitivity
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